From: Josh Wilner

To: douglas.johnson@co.nevada.ca.us
Cc: PRA Response; Sarah Salomon
Subject: CPRA Follow-Up

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 6:06:15 PM

Mr. Johnson,

Thank you for a productive call on April 29. | apologize for the delay in getting this email to
you. | am writing to memorialize what we spoke about and request some information.

Regarding the July 23, 2021 request:

1. You informed us that the county will produce all responsive records in its possession for
categories 1, 2, and 4 (1 motion) of the request and will not be asserting any
exemptions.

2. Please inform us if you have any records responsive to category 3 of our request

3. Please let us know when we can expect the production of documents

Regarding the September 7, 2021 request:

1. Please provide the document listing which categories of data are tracked by your office.
You informed us that digital data is only available starting in 2019.

2. Please let us know if you intend to withhold any categories of data and your legal basis
for doing so

3. Please provide a deadline for the production of data based on the time you estimate for
the creation of a spreadsheet.

Thank you again for your assistance and please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Joshua Wilner
BRAUN & BORDEN vLLp

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10t Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

New York
7 Times Square

27t Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403


mailto:Wilner@braunhagey.com
mailto:douglas.johnson@co.nevada.ca.us
mailto:praresponse@braunhagey.com
mailto:Salomon@braunhagey.com




